

Dr N R Krishnamurthy

Contact at



Designation : Professor

E-Mail ID : nrkmurthy@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

: CE 210,Department of Civil Engineering,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Ocean Engineering Engineering)

1992, Indian Institute of Technology, Madras

M.Tech (Geotechnical Engineering)

1980, Indian Institute of Technology, Madras

B.E. (Hons) (Civil Engineering)

1978, Madras University, GCT, Coimbatore

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
1995-Till Date	Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
1991-1995	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
1987-1995	Lecturer	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
1980-1986	Sr Project Officer	Indian Institute of Technology, Madras

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Geotechnical Engineering, Concrete Technology, Building Materials
- Ground Improvement & Soil Investigation

Honors and Awards

• . University Rank Holder – BE [Hons}

Courses Taught

- Geotechnical Engineering subjects
- Building Materials & Construction
- Concrete Technology
- Steel Structures Design

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=brR9jtMAAAAJ

Recognized Research Supervisor

S.No.	Department	University
01.	Civil Engineering	Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

Funded Research Projects

Completed 02

Consultancy / Industry Projects

Completed More than 500	
On-going	04

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks

10

Professional Service / Reviewer

• Active industrial Consultant in the field of Geotechnical Engineering

Professional Development Activities – Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	10
International / National Level Seminars	00 / 03
International / National Level Conferences	03 / 05
Workshops	05

Professional Bodies Membership Details

LM 1114	Indian Geotechnical Society (MIGS)
FIE 103977/2	Institution of Engineers [I]
LM 4176	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)

(N R Krishnamurthy)
